APPROVED MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
NOVEMBER 27, 2018
7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning
Commission of November 27, 2018 to order at 7:00 P.M.

CALL OF ROLL:

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present: Judy
Coughlin, Mark Lobermeier, Joel Ericson, Bryan Murdock, and Dennis Schilling.

Members Absent: None.

Also Present: Council Liaison Lisa Iverson and Zoning Administrator Fred Weck.
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM:

Chairman Lobermeier determined a quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

OPEN FORUM:

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the Planning Commission on items not on the current
Agenda. Items requiring Planning Commission action maybe deferred to staff for research and future
Planning Commission Agendas if appropriate.”

No members of the public spoke.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming, Minnesota
Planning Commission for October 23, 2018.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, TO APPROVE THE “REGULAR MEETING”
MINUTES OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR OCTOBER 23, 2018.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Schilling, Ericson, Murdock and Lobermeier
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

2. V-18-001 Sketch Plan Donald Steinke
Arliss R. Banta Estate
PID R21.10640.00

Chair Lobermeier noted that the staff report put together by Zoning Administrator Weck was very helpful
and answered a lot of the questions he had.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that this is basically a continuation of the sketch plan discussion from a
month ago. He stated that an easement has been submitted to the City Attorney who has tentatively
approved it.



Donald Steinke explained that he would like to split this property into a 41-acre parcel and a 22.6-acre
parcel with a 66-foot easement out to the road. He stated that at some point, the easement can be
transferred to the City if there is a street that will be put in. He stated that there will be no new building or
development. He stated that there is a party interested in the 22.6-acre site and they may do some
upgrading to the existing building but are not planning to develop the land. He stated that he was asked
to do a plat, but since this is simply a lot split, he doesn’t understand why it would need to go through the
platting process. He read aloud a portion of the code that states the platting process can be waived in his
type of situation.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that there is a larger portion of the code that explains why the platting
process should be completed in this situation.

Commissioner Murdock asked if there were any unrealistic assessments that the owner of the flag lot may
be hit with if the City decides to put in a road.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that they could develop the land themselves and absorb the cost of the
road or have the City create the road and then assess the properties. He explained that the current
assessment policy is on a per unit basis.

Council Liaison Iverson asked if the person that is interested in the parcel with the existing home wanted
to develop the property.

Mr. Steinke stated that it is a couple that wants to live there and they do not want to develop the land.

Commissioner Coughlin noted that there were not exhibits attached to the Commission information. She
asked about the dedication of the easement to the City because the report states that it is an “opportunity”
and thinks that may be needed.

Mr. Steinke stated that it used to say obligation, but he thinks the City Attorney was the one who changed
the wording to opportunity.

Commissioner Coughlin asked if the buyer of the other property will have to sign the easement paperwork
also.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that the buyer will have to sign the appropriate paperwork.
Chair Lobermeier asked what would change if the 22.6-acre parcel could be further subdivided in the future.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that subdivision would kick in the requirement for the easement to
become a public road.

Chair Lobermeier opened the Public Hearing at 7:21 p.m.

Mark Banta, 24521 Forest Boulevard, Forest Lake, stated that he owns the adjacent property to Mr. Steinke
where he has lived since 1991. He stated that he appreciates the Planning Commission’s openness in
working with Mr. Steinke who has been farming this land since the 1980s. He stated that he also knows
the person interested in buying the 22.6-acre parcel and he would be a very good neighbor. He stated that
he is in support of the variance request and feels Mr. Steinke has been a great steward of this land for
many years. He stated that he thinks the City needs some of these wide-open spaces in the City.

Chair Lobermeier closed the Public Hearing at 7:25 p.m.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING MEMBER ERICSON, SECONDED BY PLANNING
COMMISSION MEMBER MURDOCK, TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE VARIANCE REQUEST
BY DONALD STEINKE FOR THE ARLISS R. BANTA ESTATE, P.I.D. R21.10640.00, PER STAFF



RECOMMENDATIONS, FINDINGS OF FACT, AND CONDITIONS AS NOTED IN THE STAFF
REPORT.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Ericson, Murdock, Schilling and, Lobermeier
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

Zoning Administrator Weck noted that this item will be on the Council agenda next week.

NEW BUSINESS:

3. D-18-008 Final Plat: “Shore View One”
Rock Builder’s LLC and Gregg Redefend
Gilbert Investment Properties
PID R21.10854.02

Bob Muske explained that he was working with Gregg Radefeldt and Rock Builders on the final plat. He
stated that they have submitted new plans that follow the Planning Commission recommendations to tweak
the septic pads and make the house pads a little larger. He stated that they are still planning to sell a piece
of the property to the neighbor.

Zoning Administrator Weck noted that the parcel that is going to be sold to the neighbor needs to happen
before the Final Plat is recorded. He stated that the title commitment that was submitted is too old and a
new one will need to be submitted for the City Attorney to review.

Mr. Muske stated that he has been in communication with the title company to ensure that happens.
Commissioner Ericson stated that regarding the tree impact study, he noticed the driveway will require
sacrificing a number of trees including one very mature tree. He asked if that driveway location was
because of the septic field or if it could be shifted to save more of the trees.

Mr. Muske stated that the sketch was sort of a concept plan that meets the minimum City requirements.
He believes the driveway can be moved a bit or perhaps have a more creative approach because they
would like to preserve as many of the trees as possible.

Zoning Administrator Weck noted that the ordinance allows for tree removal in both the house pad, septic
area, and in order to do driveway construction.

Commissioner Murdock asked what was meant by “future” septic area.

Zoning Administrator Weck noted that the developer needs to have at least 10,000 square feet set aside
and needs to be able to fit two systems on it.

Chair Lobermeier stated that he would like to add a condition that the City Engineer will inspect the drainage
and erosion control plan in addition to the grading and that the title commitment be updated.
Commissioner Coughlin stated that the final invoices have not been submitted and what that meant.

Zoning Administrator Weck noted that they still have not been submitted but the City does have access to
an escrow account.

Commissioner Coughlin asked if the situation where there were trees taken out before it was brought before
the Planning Commission had been resolved.

Zoning Administrator Weck stated that there is a restoration order from the DNR.
Commissioner Coughlin stated that there appear to be wrong dates for deadlines to the agencies in the
staff report.



Zoning Administrator Weck stated that some of the dates may tie back into the Preliminary Plat, but agrees
that some of the dates are incorrect and he will correct them.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL
APPROVE THE FINAL PLAT OF “SHORE VIEW ONE”, PID R21.10854.02 WITH THE CONDITIONS AS
LISTED IN THE STAFF REPORT AND ADDING THAT THE CITY ENGINEER WILL INSPECT THE
GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Ericson, Murdock, Schilling, and Lobermeier.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS
4, None.

COMMUNICATIONS:
5. Planning Commissioner Member Interview Katie West
Chair Lobermeier introduced Katie West and asked her to tell the Commission a little about herself.

Ms. West stated that she has lived in the City for about two years and is a project manager in her family
construction business. She stated that she is a former school teacher and now tutors elementary school
students and coaches’ two youth soccer teams. She stated that she would like to get involved and
invested in the community where she lives.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER LOBERMEIER, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER ERICSON, TO RECOMMEND THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE
OF KATIE WEST TO SERVE ON THE PLANNING COMMISSION.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Ericson, Murdock, Schilling, and Lobermeier.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

Council Liaison lverson asked Ms. West to attend the upcoming Council meeting in case there are
guestions for her.

UPDATES:
6. None.

Zoning Administrator Weck noted that at the next meeting there will be a Kennel Conditional Use Permit
for Hinders Heart Animal Rescue and a variance for “Cherry Hill”. He noted that there is meeting
currently scheduled for December 27, 2018, but he is not sure if there will be a meeting and will keep the
Commission posted.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER MURDOCK, TO ADJOURN THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR NOVEMBER 27, 2018 AT 7:42 P.M.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Ericson, Murdock, Schilling, and Lobermeier.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None



